
7- 

State of Florida 
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

rr . 0 RI GI N AL 

DATE: June 16,2000 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Competitive Services (Isler) p t  
RE: 

Division of Records and Reporting (Bay6) 

Docket No. 991586-TI - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of 
IXC Certificate No. 5322 issued to Protel Advantage, Inc. d/b/a Long Distance 
Savings for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees 

By Order No. PSC-00-0853-AS-TI, issued April 28,2000, the Commission accepted the 
company's settlement proposal to pay $100 within 10 business days or its certificate was to be 
canceled administratively. As of this date, the Commission has not received the company's $100 
settlement. Therefore, I called Ms. Mitzi Ellis, representative of Steven C. Clay, attorney for the 
company, on June 8 and left a voice mail message advising that the $100 settlement needed to be 
ovemighted. I have not heard back f?om the 




